
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

CITY OF CORNER BROOK 
 MEMO 
 
TO:  ALL BULLETIN BOARDS 
 
FROM:  HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE 
 
SUBJECT: LIST OF HOLIDAYS FOR 2025 
  
 
The following is a list of designated Paid Holidays for 2025 and the dates which they will be 
observed by employees working daily hours Monday – Friday. 
 

 LIST OF HOLIDAYS FOR 2025 
 

HOLIDAY DATE OF OBSERVANCE 

New Year’s Day Wednesday, January 1, 2025 

Civic Holiday Monday, February 24, 2025 

Good Friday Friday, April 18, 2025 

Victoria Day Monday, May 19, 2025 

Canada Day  Tuesday, July 1, 2025 

Labour Day Monday, September 1, 2025 

Thanksgiving Day Monday, October 13, 2025 

Armistice Day (Remembrance Day) Tuesday, November 11, 2025 

Christmas Day Thursday, December 25, 2025 

Boxing Day Friday, December 26, 2025 

 
FLOATING HOLIDAYS 

HOLIDAY DATE OF OBSERVANCE 

St. Patrick’s Day Monday, March 17, 2025 

Easter Monday Monday, April 21, 2025 

St. George’s Day Monday, April 21, 2025 

June Holiday (Discovery) Monday, June 23, 2025 

Orangeman’s Day Monday, July 14, 2025 

 
  
 
 
 


